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ACQUISITION:  The collection was donated by Mary Fleek to the Alaska State Library Historical Collections in 1990 and is accessioned as 1990-012.
ACCESS:  The collection is unrestricted.

COPYRIGHT:  Request for permission to publish or reproduce material from the collection should be discussed with the Librarian.  Photocopying does not constitute permission to publish.
PROCESSING:  This collection has been described at the item level.  All items have been placed in mylar and into pH-neutral folders.  

SCOPE AND CONTENTS NOTE

Interior views of the Treadwell Foundry, Treadwell Mines, Douglas Island, Alaska and a photocopied reproduction of an interior view of St. Luke’s Episcopal Church in Douglas, photographed by C.L. Andrews.  Three of the photos were taken by Mary Fleek in the early 1930s. Also included are photos of the Juneau Douglas ferryboat “Teddy” and a Chinese Grave Marker in a Douglas Island cemetery.  There are several other donations from Mary Fleek which are located in the Core File.

SUBJECTS

Ferry Teddy, Treadwell Foundry, St. Luke’s Episcopal Church, Douglas, Alaska
INVENTORY

Folder 1 of 1 
1.
Treadwell Foundry 1940 [pouring molten metal]

2.
Treadwell Foundry 1940 [Inside view – men working]

3.
Treadwell Foundry 1940 [pouring molten metal]

4.
Treadwell Foundry 1838-1939 [5x7 and negative also]
5.
Teddy (ship) Douglas Dock/Float early 1930’s

6.
Ferryboat (ship) Teddy J-D [Juneau-Douglas] early 1903’s

7.
Mary Pearce family, Douglas, Edward Andrews (photographer) [negative also]
8.
Photocopy – Lawson Creek Douglas Island – Chinese Gravestones next to Eagle Cemetery, 1930.
9.
Photocopy – original with Mary Fleek – [Interior view] St. Lukes Episcopal Church, Douglas, Alaska, 1st Service December 23, 1900, Closed/Sold late 1940’s.
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